Message

From:
Sent:
To:
CC:

Subject:

Matt Mazefsky [Matt.Mazefsky@rosebudmining.com]

7/20/2017 6:14:17 PM

Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]
Dickerson, Aaron [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d0440d9f06994021827e0d0119126799-Dickerson,]
RE: Meeting Request - Rosebud Mining Company

Good afternoon Maddy:

Pam just checking in to see if you have any further insight into the Administrator’s schedule. Do vou think we will have
an opportunity to get onto the Administrator’s calendar? If so, is there a particular time frame that would be

convenient?

Thank you,

Matt Mazefsky

............... "

i
i
i

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 10:25 AM

To: Matt Mazefsky <Matt.Mazefsky @rosebudmining.com>
Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Rosebud Mining Company

Hi Matt,

Thanks for reaching out. We are still working out our details for the Administrators summer schedule. And will keep
you in mind while we plan it. If you have any questions please let me know!

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris
Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator

From: Matt Mazefsky [mailio:Matt Mazefshy@rosshudminineg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <gnarris.madeline@ena. gov>

Subject: Meeting Request - Rosebud Mining Company

Ms. Morris: Good morning, | am General Counsel of Rosebud Mining Company. Rosebud is an underground coal mining
company, with operations in Pennsylvania and Ohio. We employ about 750 people and have 20 mines across those 2
states. As an underground coal operator, we often face issues relating to the EPA’s regulatory oversight of the coal
industry. We would appreciate an opportunity to talk with the Administrator and his staff about some of those

issues. We believe an open dialogue could be productive to both parties. In such a dialogue, Rosebud would be able to
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offer on the ground insight that the EPA may not otherwise have, and at the same time, the EPA could offer real time
feedback about issues that are important to it.

If the Administrator has the time and willingness to meet, Rosebud is generally available for a meeting after July 10" and
during the month of August. Our CEQ, Cliff Forrest, is interested in attending the meeting, as is our Manager of
Permitting (John St. Clair) and Manager of Engineering/Land (Rob Higbee). |too would appreciate the opportunity to
attend the meeting.

We have a ready outline of some of Rosebud’s issues, concerns, and ideas. Please let me know if you’d like me to
forward that outline. We thought the outline could lead to a more efficient discussion, but did not want to forward it
without your approval.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Matt Mazefsky
General Counsel
Rosebud Mining Company

www.rosebudmining.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachments may be legally privileged and
confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and
permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this e-mail or any
attachments for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of the contents to any other person.
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Message

From: Candice Boyer [cboyer@atr.org]

Sent: 1/29/2018 5:43:37 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: Invitation for Administrator Pruitt- Feb 8

Attachments: Tax Reform Gala Invite.pdf

Dear Madeline,

| wanted to send this invitation for Administer Pruitt to attend our Tax Reform Gala on Feb.
8, hosted by Americans for Tax Reform Foundation. We hope that he will be able to join us
for some portion of the evening. Please let me know if he is able to attend. Thank you for
considering this invitation.

Kind regards,

Candice N. Boyer
Director of Scheduling and Outreach

ZF TAX REFORM
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AMERICANS FOR TAX REFORM FOUNDATION’S

. @; vrme cSala

You are cordially invited to join Americans {or Tax Reform Foundation and our

sponsors at a Gala celebrating the historic passing of tax reform.

Thursday, February 8, 2018
6:30-10:30 in the evening

The Arts Club of Washington
2017 I Street, NW Washington, DC 20006

Black Tie Preferred

If you would like to attend, please RSVP to no later than Thursday,
February 1%, You will then receive a password protected link to register for your
ticket.

This awill be a ticketed event and all guests must have a ticket to enter. Guests must be 21 oy over to attend.
1Ds awill be checked upon arrival. This invitation is non transferrable. Please do not forward. This event is
undertaken in compliance with Congressional Ethics Rules and other applicable laws. This is a awidely
dttended event.
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Message

From: Jim Lakely [ILakely@heartland.org]

Sent: 8/11/2017 2:33:58 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: Re: Speaking Request for Admin. Pruitt

Attachments: (08-11-17) Potential speakers for Energy Conference.docx; External Meeting Request Form - Heartland Instiute for
Nov 9 2017.docx

Maddy,

As promised, attached is your form, and also the very early draft schedule of Heartland’s America First Energy
Conference on November 9 in Houston, Texas.

Let me know if you have any questions, and thanks for being so responsive.
Best,

Jim Lakely

Director of Communications
The Heartland Institute
3939 North Wilke Road
Arlington Heights, IL 60004
0: 312-377-4000

f: 312-377-5000

From: "Morris, Madeline" <morris.madeline@epa.gov>
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2017 at 5:54 PM

To: lim Lakely <JLakely@heartland.org>

Subject: Speaking Request for Admin. Pruitt

Hi Jim,

| just wanted to send you a quick email and introduce myself. | know you worked prior with Sydney and Michelle in our
office, but they have now returned to Oklahoma. | have your original request, but was hoping you would fill out the
attached form. This just has everything we need to get the ball rolling on our end.

Appreciate the help, and please let me know if you need anything!

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 | cell; Ex. 6 :
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Draft schedule/speaker table: Last updated by JL (August 11, 2017)

America First Energy Conference — Thursday, November 9, 2017
J.W. Marriott Hotel, Houston, Texas

Meal starts at 7:30 am: speech starts at 8 am: session adjourns at 8:30 am: room reset fronmi 8:30 am - 9:00 am

8:00 am

Breakfast Keynote — (First back up is: Jay Lehr — Climate Presentation for President Trump)

Time Panel 1A: Speakers Time Panel 1B: State of | Speakers
Encrey and Prosperity Climate Science

9:00 am —
10:00 am

Moderator: John Nothdurft

Panel 2A:

Eneroy and Acriculture

Kathleen Hartnett White — senior
fellow, Texas Public Policy
Foundation

Nick Loris — energy economist,
Heritage Foundation

Paul Crovo — energy analyst in private
sector

OTHER CANDIDATES
Jonathan Haubert - founder &
managing partner, H.B. Legacy
Media Co

Donald Hertzmark — adjunct professor
in Global Electricity Markets, Johns
Hopkins University)

Speakers

9:00 a.m. —
10:00 am

Moderator: Isaac Orr

Panel 28:
Protecting the
Environment

Tony Lupo — Professor of Atmospheric
Science, University of Missouri -
Columbia

David Legates — professor of
climatology, University of Delaware

Patrick Michaels — senior fellow, Cato
Institute

OTHER CANDIDATES
Willie Soon — astrophysicist in
Cambridge, Mass.

Craig Idso — Center for the Study of
Carbon Dioxide and Global Change

Will Happer — Princeton University;
CO2 Coalition

Speakers

10:00 am —~ | Moderator: Bette Grande

David Deming — Professor of Arts

10:00 am —

Moderator: Isaac Orr

Jay Lehr — Science Director, The
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11:00 am and Sciences, Mewbourne College of | 11:00 am Heartland Institute
Earth and Energy, University of
Oklahoma Todd Myers — Environmental Director,
Washington Policy Center

Michelle Smith — Vice President,

Land; organic based farmer and Steve Goreham — author, Environmental
rancher Researcher

Amanda Maxham — Research OTHER CANDIDATES

Associate, The Ayn Rand Institute James Taylor — Spark of Freedom
OTHER CANDIDATES Rich Tzrupek — author; Principal

Axt Robinson — Cofounder, Oregon Consultant, Trinity Consultants

Institute of Science and Medicine
Vincent H. Smith — Professor of
Economics, Dept. of Agricultural
Economics, Montana State University

Mischa Popoff — author, “Is it

Organic?”
Speakers Panel 3B - Social Speakers
Cost of Carbon
11:00 am - | Moderator: Bette Grande Susan Courter — Owner, Courter 11:00 am — | Modecrator: James Kevin Davaratna — Senior Statistician
12:00 pm Resource Group, LLS 12:00 pm | Taylor and Research Programmer, the Heritage
Foundation

Bud Weinstein — Associate Director,
Maguire Energy Institute Ross McKitrick — associate professor of
economics, University of Guelph.

Jessica Sena — Montana Petroleum

Association Roger Bezdek — energy analyst;
president of MISI

OTHER CANDIDATES

Ron Muchlenkamp — Founder and OTHER CANDIDATES

Portfolio Manager, Muhlenkamp & Robert Michaels — a Professor of

Company, Inc.) Economics, Cal State-Fullerton)
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1:00 p.m.

Meal starts at 12:30 pm: speech starts at 1 pm: session adjourns at 1:30 pm; voom reset from 1:30 pm - 2:00 pm

Lunch Keynote: (First Backup is: Patrick Moore — Benefits of fossil fuels and carbon dioxide)

Panel 4A — The Future

of Coal

Speakers

Panel 4B
Protecting Human
Health

Speakers

2:00 pm—
3:00 pm

Moderator: Fred Palmer

Panel A - The Cost of

Excessive Reculation

Pacific Economic Group

Mark Kramenacher — principal and senior
vice president of GZA
GeoEnvironmental, Inc.

Michael Hicks — Associate Professor of

Economics, Ball State University

OTHER CANDIDATES

Timothv J. Considine, distingnished
professor of energy economics at the
School of Energy Resources and the
Department of Economics and Finance at
the University of Wyoming

2:00 pm—
3:00 pm

Moderator: James
Taylor

Panel 5B - EPA’s
Endancerment
Finding

Professor, University of
California Los Angeles School of
Public Health

OTHER CANDIDATES
W. Kip Viscusi — Professor of
Law, Vanderbilt University

3:00 pm —
4:00 pm

Moderator: John
Nothdurft

American Enterprise Institute

Clvde Wayne Crews — vice president for
policy, Competitive Enterprise Institute

David T. Stevenson — Director, Center for
Energy Competitiveness for the Caesar
Rodney Institute; Trump EPA Transition

3:00 pm —
4:00 pm

Moderator: Sterling
Burnett

Pollution”; founder,
JunkScience.com

Pat Michaels — Director, Center
for the Study of Science at the
Cato Institute

Thomas Tanton — Director of
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Panel 6A - National

Security and Enerpgy

Team

OTHER CANDIDATES

Jeré C. Fabick — President, Fabick Cat;
policy advisor, The Heartland Institute

Robert Zubrin — Founder and President,
Pioneer Energy

Bob Murray - president, Murray Energy

Speakers

Panel 6B -
Reformine EPA

Science and Technology
Assessment, E&E Legal

OTHER CANDIDATES

Cork Havden — Professor of
Physics Emeritus, University of
Connecticut

W. Kip Viscusi — Professor of
Law, Vanderbilt University

Speakers

Policy

4:00 pm —
5:00 pm

Moderator: Fred Palmer

Jack Chambless — Professor of
Economics, Valencia College
Walter Cunningham — Apollo 7
Astronaut; author

Hal Doiron - vice president for
engineering of InDyne, Inc; The Right
Climate Stuff

OTHER CANDIDATES
Gerald E. Marsh — Physicist, retired from
Argonne National Laboratory

Capt. Donald K. “Deke” Forbes — author,
Climate Change, Energy Policy, and
National Power

Thomas B. Hayward — author, Climate
Change, Encrgy Policy, and National

Power

Edward Briggs — author, Climate Change,

4:00 pm —
5:00 pm

Moderator: Jay Lehr

Myron Ebell — Director, Encrgy
and Global Warming Policy,
Competitive Enterprise Institute;
Trump EPA Transition Team
(leader)

David Kreutzer — Senior Fellow,
Heritage Foundation; Trump EPA
Transition Team

Amy Oliver Cooke ~Executive
Vice President and Director of the
Energy and Environmental Policy
Center for the Independence
Institute; Trump EPA Transition
Team

OTHER CANDIDATES
David T. Stevenson — Director,
Center for Energy
Competitiveness for the Caesar
Rodney Institute; Trump EPA
Transition Team
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Energy Policy, and National Power
Austin Lipari, Deputy Director,
The Federalist Society; Trump
EPA Transition Tecam

Harlan Watson — staffer, House
Science, Space and Technology
Committee

Rich Tzrupek — author; Principal
Consultant, Trinity Consultants

Meal starts at 6:30 pm: speech starts at 7 pm: session adjourns at 8:30 pm (Time can be made for award to Sen. Barrasso)

7:00 p.m. Dinner Keynote: EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt

7:45 p.m. Closing Remarks by Heartland Institute President Tim Huelskamp
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External Meeting Request Form for
Administrator E. Scott Pruitt

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

To request the Admanistrator lo allend and/or speak at your event, please complete and submat the

Jollowing form.

Today’s Date: August 11, 2017
Meeting Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017
Meeting Time: 8 a.m. — 8:00 p.m. (Speaking slots are 8 am, 1 p.m., and 7 p.m,; latter is ideal)

Requested Location (if offsite, please list address, parking instructions, etc.): JJW, Marriott
Hotel, 5150 Westheimer Rd, Houston, Texas 77056

Requestor: The Heartland Institute (President: Tim Huelskamp; CEO: Joseph Bast; Communications
Director and contact: Jim Lakely)

Purpose of the Meeting: To offer remarks on Administrator Pruitt’'s agenda at the Environmental
Protection Agency, actions of first term (especially how it relates to EPA giving more power back to
the states), and overall relation to President Trump’s America Iirst Energy Plan.

Background on the Meeting: This mecting will outline President Trump’s America First Energy
Plan, highlight its strengths, and build public support and legislative momentum for its
mnplementation. The Heartland Institute 1s internationally known for putting on 12 outstanding
Loverpationsl Copderences on CUhipate Chanes, which have attracted thousands of scientific and layman
skeptics that human activity is causing a global climate crisis. This conference will also have a handful
out of 12 panels that discuss the latest clunate science from a skeptic perspective.

Role of the Administrator: Deliver a keynote address of 30 — 45 minutes. Q&A from audience is at
discretion and approval of Administrator Pruitt.

Attendees: We expect between 300 and 400 attendees consisting of energy industry leaders, climate
scientists, oil and gas energy professionals, economists, staffers and scholars from many state and
national conservative think tanks, state legislators, interested members of the public, and media.

Point of Contact: Jim Lakely, director of communications, The Heartland Institute. Cell phone:é Ex. 6

i Ex.6 |email jlakelvigheartiand.ore

| iahuio i
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Message

From: Jim Lakely [ILakely@heartland.org]

Sent: 8/11/2017 3:03:11 AM

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

Thanks for the follow-up and the update on Michelle and Sydney. Please pass along my regards and hope for
their success back in Oklahoma.

I will fill out this form and submit it on Friday. I'm currently on vacation with family, but want to make sure to
turn this around for you and Administrator Pruitt as quickly as possible.

FYI: While my original inquiry to Michelle and Sydney was for Mr. Pruitt to speak at Heartland’s 33
Anniversary Benefit Dinner “sometime in September or October,” we’ve canceled that event and are instead
hosting what Heartland is calling the America First Energy Conference on Thursday, November 9, 2017 in
Houston, Texas.

The conference’s purpose, as the name suggests, is to promote the Trump administration’s excellent agenda on
that topic — one that abandons the dead-end “green energy” push of the Obama years. Especially because the
president wants to make America a global power again in energy production, we selected the hub of our energy
sector in Houston as the conference city.

We expect an audience of several hundred — as well as a healthy contingent of media — and we’ve reserved one
of our three plenary keynotes for Administrator Pruitt (his choice of, roughly, 8 a.m, noon, or 7 p.m.). I'd be
happy to share our very rough draft of the schedule with you, as well as the form you've sent, if that helps. The
website we’ve created for our conference is AmericaFirstEnerev.org. It's officially “live,” but will not be
announced to the public for about another week. It contains the broadest of outlines of our plans, and gives an
indication of how it will be promoted.

Thanks, again, for reaching out, and I look forward to future communications.
Regards,

Jim Lakely

Director of Communications
The Heartland Institute
3939 North Wilke Road
Arlington Heights, IL 60004
0: 312-377-4000

f: 312-377-5000

Cii Ex. 6 i

o P

Twitter: @HeartlandInst

From: "Morris, Madeline" <morris.madeline@epa.gov>
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2017 at 5:54 PM

To: Jim Lakely <JLakely@heartland.org>

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

Sent: 9/11/2017 2:08:59 PM

To: Bowman, Liz [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c3d4d94d3e4b4b1f80904056703ebc80-Bowman, Eli]

CC: Justin Sykes [jsykes@atr.org]; Morris, Madeline [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: RE: Administrator Pruitt at Wed Meeting

HiLiz,

Pwanted to give you a heads up regarding the Wednesday Meeting this week. Grover now has to be in Ohio on
Wednesday. Tim lones, who runs our Missouri center right meeting will be chairing the meeting tomorrow.

As far as we are concerned the Administrator is still welcome. {The meeting goes ahead as normal with or without
Grover) But | did want to give you this info.

Kind regards,
Candice N. Boyer

Director of Scheduling and Outreach
Americans for Tax Reform

From: Bowman, Liz [mailto:Bowman.Liz@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:40 PM

To: Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>

Cc: Justin Sykes <jsykes@atr.org>; Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Administrator Pruitt at Wed Meeting

Great, thank you. What time should he arrive on September 13"?

From: Candice Boyer [miailto:chover@atr.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:21 PM
To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman. Liz@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Administrator Pruitt at Wed Meeting
Yes Sept 13 works. Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 19, 2017, at 3:26 PM, Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.sov> wrote:

Hi Candice — Thank you so much; | talked with our folks and could we do September 13%? |
think that would work better for his summer schedule. Thank you — Liz
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From: Candice Boyer [mailto:chover@atr.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 1:41 PM

To: Justin Sykes <isykes@atr.org>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman. Liz@epa.zov>
Subject: RE: Administrator Pruitt at Wed Meeting

Hi Liz,

The 28" {next week) works for us if it works for you. We usually have approx. 150 attendees and 25
speakers. We would be looking for no more than a Smin presentation. {most people get 2-3min} We
are located at 722 129 Street MW, 6 floor.

Kind regards,

Candice N, Bover
Director of Scheduling and Qutreach
Americans for Tax Reform

<imagel02.png>

From: Justin Sykes

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 12:17 PM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman. Liz@epa.goy>

Cc: Candice Boyer <choyer@atr.org>

Subject: Re: Administrator Pruitt at Wed Meeting

Liz - We would suggest July 26th or September 13th. August may be a little slow with recess. I'm looping
in ATRs Director of Qutreach, Candice Boyer, who handles the Wednesday Meetings.

Very excited Administrator Pruitt will be able to join! Looking forward to it.
Thanks!
Justin Sykes

On Jul 19, 2017, at 10:46 AM, Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.cov> wrote:

Hi Justin — | hope you are doing well. Good to see you the other night, even with
the unfortunately elevator incident. Administrator Pruitt is able to come to the
Wednesday meeting on July 26, Aug. 30 or Sept. 13. Can you let us know what
day would work best for ATR and what time we should block on his calendar?

Thank you for all your help!

Liz Bowman
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Office: 202-564-3293
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Message

From: MecNeill, Mollie [Mollie.McNeill@heritage.org]

Sent: 8/2/2017 6:14:40 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

CC: Loris, Nick [Nick.Loris@heritage.org]

Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at The Heritage Foundation

Attachments: EPA Administrator Pruitt Speaker Request Form.docx

Hi Maddy,
Thanks for following up. | have attached the speaker request form. Please let me know if you need anything else from
me right nowl

Hest,
Mollie

Mollie MeNeill

fant {0 the Vice President

i J wanic Freedon

The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetis Avenue, NE
Washinglon, DU 20002

herttage.org
From: McNeill, Mollie

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:24 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Cc: Loris, Nick <Nick.Loris@heritage.org>

Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at The Heritage Foundation

Good afternoon Maddy,

Phope all is well over at EPA. | has been a while since we last spoke so  wanted to circle back with you and see if your
office had a chance to consider our invitation for Administrator Pruitt, We look forward to the possibility of hosting
Admindstrator Pruitt, so please let me know if you need  additional information or if | can help in any way.

Best,
Mollie

From: McNeill, Mollie

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <marris.madseline@eona.gov>

Cc: Loris, Nick <Mick Loris@heritoge, org>

Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at The Heritage Foundation

Hi Maddy,

Hope you are well. | wanted to loop back in with vou and see if you had an idea of when Administrator Pruitt may be
available for this event. F think we were shooting for late July or August. Let me know if you have any more guestions or
need anything from me.

Thanks!
Muollie
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From: Hupp, Sydney [mailto:hupp.sydneviiena sov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 12:10 PM

To: McNeill, Mollie <Moilie. MoNeill@heritage.org>

Cc: Loris, Nick <Mick Loris@heritage.ore>; Dickerson, Aaron <gickerson.saron@epa.goy>; Morris, Madeline
<morris.madsline@ena. gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at The Heritage Foundation

Thank you! Additionally, tomorrow is my last day with the EPA so | am looping in Maddy who will help you moving
forward.

Thank you!

Sydney Hupp

Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator
Ex. 6 i(c)

From: McNeill, Mollie [mailto:dMollie MeNeillfheritage. org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 11:26 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney <huppaydney@epapgov>

Cc: Loris, Nick <iMick. Loris@heritage.ore>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@ena.gov>
Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at The Heritage Foundation

Hi Sydney,
Tharnk you for getting back to ust | have attached the completed request form. Please let me know if | can answer any
more guestions.

Many thanks,
Mollie

Mollie McNeill

Instituve for Fconomic Freedom and Upporiunity
The Hertage Foandaton

214 Massachusstis Avemie, NE

Washington, DO 20002

i}

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailtohuppasydney@ena.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 9:42 AM

To: McNeill, Mollie <Motlie. MeNeilli@heritoge. org>

Cc: Loris, Nick <Mick.Loris@heritage.org>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@@ena.gony>
Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at The Heritage Foundation

Hey Mollie,
Thank you for sending my way! We will discuss in scheduling! Would you mind please filling out the attached?

Thank yout
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Sydney Hupp

Executive Scheduler

Office of the Administrator
] Ex. 6  (c)

From: McNeill, Mollie [mailto:dMollie MeNeillfheritage. org]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 4:47 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <huppaydney@epapgov>

Cc: Loris, Nick <iMick. Loris@heritage. ore>

Subject: Invitation to speak at The Heritage Foundation

Good afternoon Sydney,

After speaking with Ryan Jackson, we wanted to formally invite Administrator Pruitt to address a public forum at the
Heritage Foundation. Please see the enclosed invitation from Ed Feulner for more details. We would be happy to host
the remarks at a mutually convenient time.

Do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or concerns. We are happy to assist in any way that we can.

Thank you for your consideration,
Mollie McNeill

Assistant to the Vice President
fnatitute for Beonomic Freedow and Opporfunity
The Heritage Foundation
214 Massachusetts Avenue, ME
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ADMINISTRATOR SCOTT PRUITT EVENT REQUEST FORM
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Deadline for Acceptance:

Requesting Individual / Affiliation:

Event Title:

Event Date:

Is the Above Date Flexible:
Event Time & Duration:

Type of Event:

Purpose of the Event:
Role of the Administrator:

Requested Presentation Topic, if
Speaking Involved:

Requested Presentation Format:
Speech/Presentation Duration:

Would You Consider a Surrogate:

Event Location:

Event Audience:

Event Host(s}/Organizer{s):

Host(s)’ Relationship to EPA:

Run of Show/ Agenda:

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

August 141 2017

Ed Feulner, President of the The Heritage Foundation

Post Paris: EPA’s Next Steps in Addressing Climate
Policy

Early to Mid-September

yes

Anytime, 1 hour with lunch if time is permitting

Public Event

Educate Hill staff and the public on EPA’s approach to
climate policy

Keynote or Moderated Q&A

Unwinding Obama’s climate legacy

Keynote

25 minutes followed by Q&A or moderated Q&A

The Heritage Foundation
214 Massachusetts Ave, NE
Washington DC 20002

Between 100-200 of Hill staffers, interested
businesses and trade associations, lobbyists, think
tank employees, media.

The Heritage Foundation

Think tank providing policy guidance

Dr. Feulner introduces Pruitt (5 minutes)
Administrator Pruitt speaks (25 minutes)
Q&A or moderated Q&A (15 minutes)

Page [ PAGE ] of | NUMPAGES ]
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4 pR

ADMINISTRATOR SCOTT PRUITT EVENT REQUEST FORM
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Is there a Hold Room Available for Yes
the Administrator?

Open Press/Closed Press? Open
Dress Code: Business
Teleprompter Available: No

Auditorium, microphones at podium or we can have

Microphone / Room Setup:
Honorable Guests Attending:
Notable Federal, State or Local
Appointed or Elected officials
attending:

Individual Introducing
Administrator:

Person to contact for media
purposes:

Is this event held Weekly, Monthly,

Annually?

Day of Event Point of Contact:

Security Contact:

Suggested Entrance/ Exit to Event

Venue:

one hooked on his belt

TBD

TBD

Dr. Ed Feulner

Justin Posey, Senior Communications Manager,

Ex. 6 i

One time

Nick Loris, Research Fellow, nick.loris@heritage.org;

Ex. 6 ;

Jeremy Gilbert, Director of Workplace

Solutions,Jeremy.gilbert@heritage.org; | Ex.6 |

Ex.6

Private parking garage

Is the host of the event a registered
501(c){3), (4), or has a 527 Political
Action Committee {(PAC): 501c3

Will there be a “gift” presented to
the Administrator? If so, what is the
US currency value of the gift? NO

Will a meal be provided, if so what is
the US currency value? TBD

Page [ PAGE ] of | NUMPAGES ]
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ADMINISTRATOR SCOTT PRUITT EVENT REQUEST FORM
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Please return this form completed to scheduling@epa.gov and Sydney Hupp
(hupp.sydney@epa.gov).

Page [ PAGE ] of | NUMPAGES ]
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Message

From: Chantelle Tolliver [chantelle.tolliver@gm.com]

Sent: 5/14/2018 4:49:17 PM

To: Hupp, Millan [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=92cac7b684b64f30953b753a01bee0d5-Hupp, Milla]

CC: Kundinger, Kelly [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e3c9a5d16e2244079e222{342bf9992f-Kundinger,]; McMurray, Forrest
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=344246fb2cb643bfab4fo2fe016566e2-McMurray, Fl; Morris, Madeline
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86b4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: GM CEQ Barra & Admin Pruitt mtg 5/17

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Millan-

I'm writing to follow up on a meeting request | submitted to Ryan Jackson last Friday afternoon — General
Motors Chairman & CEO Mary Barra has requested to meet with Administrator Pruitt as a follow up to Friday’s
WH meeting during her next visit to DC—this Friday, May 18. She is available between 1-4pm that afternoon.
Please advise as to whether a meeting is possible. Thank you.

Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the
contrary is included in this message.

Confidentiality Note: This message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. It may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, transmission, dissemination or other use, or taking
of any action in reliance upon this message by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete it from your
computer.
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Message

From: Matt Mazefsky [Matt.Mazefsky@rosebudmining.com]

Sent: 6/21/2017 2:27:35 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

CC: Dickerson, Aaron [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d0440d9f06994021827e0d0119126799-Dickerson,]

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Rosebud Mining Company

Maddy:

Understood. Thanks for the quick feedback.

Matt Mazefsky

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 10:25 AM

To: Matt Mazefsky <Matt.Mazefsky@rosebudmining.com>
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
202-564-0844 (d)

From: Matt Mazefsky [mailto:Matt Mazefsky @rosebudmining.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <mgrris.madeline@ena.gov>

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00143188-00001



If the Administrator has the time and willingness to meet, Rosebud is generally available for a meeting after July 10" and
during the month of August. Our CEQ, Cliff Forrest, is interested in attending the meeting, as is our Manager of
Permitting (John St. Clair) and Manager of Engineering/Land (Rob Higbee). 1too would appreciate the opportunity to
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

301 Market St. Kittanning, PA 16201

724.545.6222 Ex.6 :

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

Sent: 7/26/2017 6:24:03 PM

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

Fhope all is well over at EPA. it has been a while since we last spoke so | wanted to circle back with you and see if vour
office had a chance to consider our invitation for Administrator Pruitt, We look forward to the possibility of hosting
Administrator Pruitt, so please let me know if you need additional information or if | can help in any way.

Hest,
Mollie

Molie MeNeill
X ve Assistant i the Vice President
Jor Hoonomic Freedom
The Heritage Foundation
214 Massachusetts Avenge, NE
Washington, DO 20002

el -

?’m‘imgfmrg

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

Hope yvou are well, F wanted to loop back in with yvou and see if you had an idea of when Administrator Pruitt may be
available for this event. | think we were shooting for late July or August. Let me know If you have any more questions or
need anything from me.

Thanks!
Mollie

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailto:hupp.sydney@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 12:10 PM

To: McNeill, Mollie <Motlie MeNeill@heritoge. org>

Cc: Loris, Nick <Mick. Loris@heritage. org>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@@ena.gov>; Morris, Madeline
<mgrris.madeline@epa.gov>

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

Ex. 6 (c)

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
Tharnk you for getting back to ust | have attached the completed request form. Please let me know if L can answer any
more guestions.

Many thanks,
Mollie

Mollie McNeill

L
Instituve for Fconomic Freedom and Upporiunity
The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusotts Aveme, NE

D 20002

Teritage org

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

From: McNeill, Mollie [mailio:Mollie. MclNeill@herilage . org]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 4:47 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.syidneyi@epa.coy>

Cc: Loris, Nick <Nick.Loris@heritage.org>

Subject: Invitation to speak at The Heritage Foundation

Good afternoon Sydney,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00143192-00002



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

Moltie McNeill

Exeontve dzsistont 1o the Vice Presideny
Instifuie jor Feonomic Freedom ommd Opportunity
The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusctts Avenae, NE

horttage.org
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Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Lo N AWM

I T N
00 ~N O Ul B WN O

Megan McChesney [mmcchesney@atr.org]
7/7/2017 6:57:23 PM

Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]
RSVP List for Tuesday

Suhail Khan
Khary Cauthen
Bill Miller

Bill Bailey

Luke Tomanelli
Mimi Braniff
Josh Culling
Brad Viator
Cal Dooley

. Michael Dean
. Jake Menefee
. Jerry Roussel
. Peter Welch

. Sara Decker

. Dan Turton

. Richard McDonnell
. David Schwietert
. Stephen Ciccone

Megan McChesney

& Americans for Tax Reform Foundation

Microsoft
APl
BRT
Disney
Bayer
Delta
Dezenhall
EE!
ACC
NCTA

Marathon Petroleum

Ford
NADA
WalMart
GM
GM
AAM
Toyota

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

www.atrorg | Facebook | Twitter
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Message

From: Megan McChesney [mmcchesney@atr.org]

Sent: 7/3/2017 7:17:19 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: RE: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

Attachments: ATR Policy Dinner information Sheet.pdf

{will be the point of contact for everything. Pve attached an information sheet thatl explains the format.
He will be sitting at 3 different tables {1 per course) and 1 will have the confirmed RSV list by Friday.
Can you tell me who will be staffing and if there will be any security?

Thank you!

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 2:53 PM

To: Megan McChesney <mmcchesney@atr.org>

Subject: RE: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

Hi Megan,
Nice to meet you! We are all set for the dinner next week. | do need to get a couple of details from you.

1. Point of Contact for day of, and someone who can help our advance team the day prior
2. Run of Show for the event
3. And if you know who will be at his table.

Appreciate the help!

From: Megan McChesney [mailtoummechesney@atr orgl

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 1:30 PM

To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@ena.zov>; Hupp, Sydney <hupp . sydney@epa.gov>; Morris, Madeline
<morris.madsline@ena. gov>

Subject: RE: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

Thank you!

From: Dickerson, Aaron [mailto:dickerson.aaron@epa. gov]

Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Megan McChesney <mmacchssney@atr.org>; Hupp, Sydney <hupp sydneyviepa.gov>; Morris, Madeline
<morris.madeline@iepa.gov>

Subject: RE: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

Good afternoon.

I'm looping in Maddy, our new Executive Scheduler for confirmation.
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From: Megan McChesney [mailto:mmechesney@atr.orgl
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 10:04 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.asron@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

Good Morning!

Just wanted to check in and make sure we're all set for dinner next week.
Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 30, 2017, at 10:34 AM, Megan McChesney <mmochesney@atr.org> wrote:

Hi Bydney —
U getting ready to send the invite and just want o make sure we're still afl set

Thanks!

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailtohuppasydney@ena.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 4:27 PM

To: Megan McChesney <numicchesneyiBatr.org>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.asron@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

Great! Ex. 6 i

Thanks!

Sydney Hupp

Executive Scheduler

Office of the Administrator
Ex. 6 ()

From: Megan McChesney [mailto:mmechesney@atr.org]
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 3:48 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <huppasydney@epapgov>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

Graat!

Ag it gets closer P just need o know who will staff him. Also, doss Mr. Pruilt have any food allergies or
aversions?

Thank you!
From: Hupp, Sydney [mailtohuppasydney@ena.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 3:47 PM
To: Megan McChesney <mmaochesney@atr.org>
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Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaroniepa.gov>
Subject: RE: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

That sounds great to me!

Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator

Ex. 6 i(c)

From: Megan McChesney [mailtoummechesneyv@atr orgl
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 2:57 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupn.sydnev@epa.gov>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.povs
Subject: RE: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

Ferfect! 8:30 cockialls and 7pm dinner?

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailto:hupp.sydney@epa . gov]
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 2:56 PM

To: Megan McChesney <mmaochesney@atr.org>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

Tuesday, July 11"?

Sydney Hupp

Executive Scheduler

Office of the Administrator
Ex. 6 i{c)

From: Megan McChesney [mailto:mmechesney@atr.orgl
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.asron@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

Yes! Do vou have availability nexd month or July?

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailtohuppasydney@ena gov]
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 1:40 PM

To: Megan McChesney <mmaochesney@atr.org>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.povs
Subject: RE: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

Hi Megan,
So sorry for the delay! Could we perhaps begin looking at dates for this event?

Thank youl
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Sydney Hupp

Executive Scheduler

Office of the Administrator
Ex. 6 i(c)

From: Megan McChesney [mzilto:mmechesney@atr.org)
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:15 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <huppasydney@epa pgov>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.eov>
Subject: RE: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

Here you go!

Ag Twrote on the form, this dinner takes place al youwr convenience, Any Tuesday, Wednesday or
Thursday between now and the end of the vear that works for you, We just need a 2 hour window,

Thank you!

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailtohuppasydney@ena gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 3:39 PM

To: Megan McChesney <mmachesney@atr.org>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.povs
Subject: RE: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

Good afternoon Megan,

Hope you're well! Justin sent along the below request from you. My apologies for the long delay in
responding!! Would you mind filling out the attached form so that we can look at calendaring?

Thank you!

Sydney Hupp

Executive Scheduler
Office of the Adminsitrator
Ex. 6 i(c)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Megan McChesney <immochesney@atr.org>
Date: March 30, 2017 at 2:18:19 PM EDT

To: "schwab ustin®epa.gov" <schwab. ustin@epa o>
Subject: Americans for Tax Reform Invitation

Hi Justin -

Please find attached an invitation for Mr. Pruitt to join us as our special guest at an ATR
Policy Roundtable Dinner in 2017. We will work around your schedule selecting a date ~
any time this year that works for you.

Please also find a copy of an information sheet attached.
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The dinner will be held at ATR’s downtown office from 6:30-8:30pm on an evening of
your choosing. The evening begins with a 30 minute cocktail reception followed by a 1
hour dinner. We conclude with very brief, informal remarks.

The entire event is off the record. Attendees include government relations
representatives from the trade association community and some of the largest companies
in America. All dinner guests are supporters of ATR.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Also, if there is someone else | should be
working with on this I'd appreciate an introduction.

Thank you!

All the best,
Megan

Megan McChesney
Americans for Tax Reform | o}~

& Americans for Tax Reform Foundation-l www.atnors | Fage

{di Ex.6 !

| -

book | Twithor

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00143252-00005



ATR Policy Dinner Information Sheet

Location:
The dinner will be held at ATR’s downtown office, located at 722 12" Street, NW (l2th
Street between G and H).

There is street parking, valet parking across the street at the Marriott Metro Center or
a parking garage in the alley next to the office. We are also located across the street
from the 12" and G exit of Metro Center.

Format:
The evening begins with a 30 minute cocktail reception.

Dinner consists of 3-20 minute courses during which Grover Norquist, the Special
Guest and a policy staffer for the Special Guest rotate among 3 tables for each course.
The idea is for every guest attending the dinner to get a chance to sit with the Special
Guest. This is the most important part of the evening and all courses are perfectly
timed to ensure no table is slighted.

After dinner, Grover Norquist will thank the Spectal Guest for joining us, ask if they
would like to make any brief, informal remarks or take any questions. The remarks are
completely optional and the content usually consists of a timely issue or a subject that
was discussed at one of the tables.

The entire event lasts about two hours and everything is off the record.

Attendees:

Attendees include government relations representatives from the trade association
community and some of the largest companies in America. All dinner guests are
supporters of ATR .

An attendee list with affiliations will be provided in the days preceding the dinner.

Contact Info:

Megan McChesney will be the ATR contact for the dinner.
Email 1s mmechesnev@atr.org.

Direct office line isi Ex.6 |
Cell phone is! Ex. 6 5
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Message

From: Candice Boyer [cboyer@atr.org]

Sent: 8/8/2017 3:20:03 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: RE: ATR Meeting on Sept. 13th

The meeting is from 10am-11:30am at 722 12" Street NW.

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 11:19 AM

To: Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>

Subject: ATR Meeting on Sept. 13th

Hi Candice,

For the ATR meeting that Administrator Pruitt would like to attend on September 13". Do you know what time that
meeting will start and end? Just want to make sure | have it accurate on the calendar. Thanks for your help!

Best,
Maddy
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94EQ98F0304-MORRIS, MAD]
Sent: 7/7/2017 6:53:15 PM

To: Candice Boyer [choyer@atr.org]; Woodward, Cheryl [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a0d6a3af92640248638ca24fe87a777-Woodward, Cheryl]
Subject: RE: Coffee with Administrator Pruitt

Cheryl do you mind helping Candice with logistics of getting to the Administrator’s office on Monday?

Thanks!

From: Candice Boyer [mailto:cboyer@atr.org]
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Coffee with Administrator Pruitt

3pm is fine. Where should Grover go?

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@ena.zov]
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 2:49 PM

Subject: RE: Coffee with Administrator Pruitt
Hi Candice,

| tried calling, but you weren’t able to take my call. The Administrator will have to do the meeting here at 3pm on
Monday. Would that work for Mr. Norquist?

Best,
Maddy

From: Morris, Madeline
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 9:44 AM

Subject: RE: Coffee with Administrator Pruitt
Hi Candice,
Do you mind if we find some time to chat? It might be easiest to have Mr. Norquist come over here.

My direct is below.

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 | cell:! Ex. 6 i
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From: Candice Boyer [mailtochover@atr.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 5:56 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <gnorris.madeline@ena.gov>
Subject: RE: Coffee with Administrator Pruitt

Metro center Marriott—Fire and Sage? That is across the street from our office.

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@ena.sov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 5:51 PM

To: Candice Boyer <choverfZair.org>

Subject: RE: Coffee with Administrator Pruitt

Hi Candice,

I can help find a time for this coffee. Where do you think the best location would be?

From: Candice Boyer [mailto:chover@atr org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 5:40 PM

To: Bowman, Liz <Bowman. Liz@epa.gov>

Cc: Ferguson, Lincoln <fgrgusorincoin@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Coffee with Administrator Pruitt

Could we make 8:30am or 9am on Monday work? Grover has a 10am and | would hate to cut their time short. Or
Grover could be available at 3pm. {he has a 4pm on Monday}

Let me know what might work.
Kind regards,
Candice N, Boyer

Director of Scheduling and Quitreach
Reform

From: Bowman, Liz [mailte:Bowman.liz @epn.sov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 5:13 PM

Cc: Ferguson, Lincoln <ferguson.incoin@epa.gov>
Subject: Coffee with Administrator Pruitt

Hi Candice — | understand that Administrator Pruitt is speaking to ATR next Tuesday. Would Mr. Norquist be
available to meet with the Administrator for coffee on Monday, either at 9:30 a.m. or after 3:30 p.m.? It might
be nice for them to have a short introduction prior to the event and | don’t think they have had a chance to
properly meeting yet.
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 8/10/2017 10:53:20 PM

To: jlakely@heartland.org

Subject: Speaking Request for Admin. Pruitt

Attachments: External Meeting Request Form.docx

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

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 | cell: Ex. 6
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
Today’s Date:
Meeting Date:
Meeting Time:
Requested Location (if offsite, please list address, parking instructions, etc.):
Requestor:

Purpose of the Meeting:

Background on the Meeting:

Role of the Administrator:

Attendees:

Point of Contact:
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 7/25/2017 12:06:04 PM

To: Stephen Ciccone (TMNA) [stephen.ciccone@toyota.com]

Subject: RE: Dallas Site Visit with Administrator Pruitt

Would August 10" not work? We can look at different dates. Just let me know!

From: Stephen Ciccone (TMNA) [mailto:stephen.ciccone@toyota.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 7:59 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Dallas Site Visit with Administrator Pruitt

» PROTECTED BE{® &9 Fis

Hi Maddy,
Checking in to see if vou have any more clarity on a date for Administrator Pruith to visit our new HQ in Plang?

From: Morris, Madeline [mailio:morris.madeline®@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 5:26 PM

To: Stephen Ciccone (TMNA) <stephen ciccone@@tovotacom
Subject: Re: Dallas Site Visit with Administrator Pruitt

Received! I'm trying to figure out some dates. Right now looking at august 10th. We are planning a big august swing. So
still confirming dates.

Sorry for the lack of response!
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 19, 2017, at 5:22 PM, Stephen Ciccone (TMNA) <stephen.ciccons@tovota.com> wrote:

Hi Maddy,

| suspect that you are very busy and this is on the "to do" list, but | did want to check to be certain my
response was received. | have a fear of being spammed!

Stephen

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stephen Ciccone (TMNA)" <stephan.ciccone@tovoia.com>
Date: July 17, 2017 at 5:49:43 PM EDT

To: "Morris, Madeline" <migrris.madeline@ena.gov>

Subject: Re: Dallas Site Visit with Administrator Pruitt

Maddy,

Yes, we would very much like to host Administrator Pruitt at our new HQ in Plano. It's
an impressive facility, in terms of size and environmental sustainability. Ideally,
Administrator Pruitt would tour the facility and also meet with members of our senior
management. To get the ball rolling, would you like to propose some dates that work
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for the Administrator, and then | can compare it with the schedule of our senior
management? Or would you rather give me a target month, and | come back to you
with some proposed dates? Whatever works best for you. BTW, the Plano HQ is about
45 minutes from the Dallas/Fort Worth airport, which has a good number of flights
daily. While it's a long day, | have made the trip up and back on the same day.

Looking forward to working with you to make this happen.
Stephen

On Jul 18, 2017, at 4:30 AM, Morris, Madeline <muortis.madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Mr. Ciccone,

I'm Administrator Pruitt’s executive scheduler over here at the EPA. Administrator
Pruitt told me that you invited him down to Dallas to tour the new facility. | just wanted
to follow up on the invite- and hopefully get the ball rolling so we could get him down to

Texas in the near future.

Please let me know if you have any more details or what the next best steps would be to
proceed.

Appreciate your help.

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct; 202-564-
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 8/15/2017 7:22:14 PM

To: Jim Lakely [{Lakely@heartland.org]

Subject: Re: Speaking Request for Admin. Pruitt

Yes! Thank you. We will be in touch.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 15, 2017, at 1:19 PM, Jim Lakely <}iskelv@heartand.org> wrote:

Maddy,

Just following up to make sure you got my reply and attachments to this request last week. I just
returned from vacation.

Warm regards,

Jim Lakely

Director of Communications
The Heartland Institute
3939 North Wilke Drive
Arlington Heights, IL 60004

0: 312.377.4000

c:i Ex. 6 i

Twitter: @Heartjlandlnst

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris. madeline@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 5:53 PM

To: Jim Lakely

Subject: Speaking Request for Admin. Pruitt

Hi Jim,

| just wanted to send you a quick email and introduce myself. | know you worked prior with Sydney and
Michelle in our office, but they have now returned to Oklahoma. | have your original request, but was
hoping you would fill out the attached form. This just has everything we need to get the ball rolling on
our end.

Appreciate the help, and please let me know if you need anything!

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 | cell:iEx. 61
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 7/31/2017 11:51:43 AM

To: Stephen Ciccone (TMNA) [stephen.ciccone@toyota.com]

Subject: RE: Toyota visit -- need to finalize

My apologies on the delay. I will circle back Tater this morning. I know there has been a change to his
schedule.

————— original Message-----

From: Stephen Ciccone (TMNA) [mailto:stephen.ciccone@toyota.com]
Sent: Saturday, July 29, 2017 8:32 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Subject: Toyota visit -- need to finalize

Maddy,

I have some Toyota executives holding their calendars open for August 10 to host Administrator Pruitt.
I'm not going to be able to keep the calendars held much longer. <can we finalize the date and time? we
would very much Tike to host him. 1It's less than two weeks from now, so I'11 need a time to be sure we
can be proper hosts! Thanks.

Stephen
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